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Korea National Statistical Office(http://www.nso.go.kr/)

U.S. Bureau of Labor Statistics(http://www.bls.gov/)

Statistics Canada(http://www.statcan.ca/)
National Statistics of UK(http://www.statistics.gov.uk/)

1991 63.8 60.6 66.2 66.3 64.1 59.1 54.6
1992 64.0 60.9 66.4 65.5 63.2 58.4 54.7
1993 63.8 60.9 66.3 65.2 62.7 58.0 54.7
1994 63.6 61.6 66.6 65.3 62.6 57.7 54.5
1995 63.4 61.9 66.6 64.6 62.4 57.4 54.5
1996 63.5 62.1 66.8 64.8 62.5 57.4 54.8
1997 63.7 62.5 67.1 64.8 62.6 57.5 54.4
1998 63.3 60.6 67.1 65.0 62.4 57.9 54.5
1999 62.9 60.6 67.1 65.5 62.8 57.9 54.6
2000 62.4 61.0 67.1 65.8 63.1 57.6 54.8
2001 62.0 61.3 66.8 65.9 62.7 57.5 54.7
2002 61.2 61.9 66.6 66.9 63.0 57.2 54.9
2003 60.8 61.4 66.2 67.5 63.1 56.9 55.5
2004 60.4 62.0 66.0 67.5 63.1 57.1 55.4
2005 60.4 61.9 66.0 67.2 63.1 58.5 55.2
2006 60.4 61.7 66.2 67.2 63.6 59.0 55.2
2007 60.4 61.7 66.0 67.6 63.5

1

2

Organisation for Economic Co-operation and Development (OECD) Statistics Portal (http://www.oecd.org/)



ILO
ILO

ILO

ILO

1993 ILO 1994
19
257 216
41
19 257 154 103
62 41 20
21 6 15
216 119 98
19 12 20




ILO 13 1982



2003 5.3 3.6 6.0 7.6 5.1 9.3 ..
2004 4.7 3.7 5.5 7.2 4.8 9.7 8.9
2005 4.4 3.7 5.1 6.8 4.8 10.7 8.9
2006 4.1 3.5 4.6 6.3 5.4 9.8 8.8
2007 3.9 3.2 4.6 6.0 5.4 8.4
2007 1 4.0 3.3 4.6 6.2 5.5 8.8
2 4.0 3.2 4.5 6.1 5.5 8.7 8.4
3 4.0 3.2 4.4 6.1 5.5 8.6
4 3.9 3.3 4.5 6.2 5.4 8.5
5 3.8 3.3 4.5 6.0 5.4 8.5 8.1
6 3.7 3.3 4.6 6.1 5.4 8.4
7 3.6 3.3 4.7 6.0 5.4 8.4
8 3.8 3.2 4.7 6.0 5.4 8.3 } 7.8
9 4.0 3.2 4.7 5.9 5.4 8.2
10 3.9 3.1 4.8 5.8 5.3 8.1
11 3.8 3.2 4.7 5.9 5.3 8.0 } 7.5
12 3.8 3.1 5.0 6.0 5.2 7.8
D
2)
3
4)

Korea National Statistical Office(http://www.nso.go.kr/eng2006/emain/index.html)
U.S. Bureau of Labor Statistics(http://ww.bls.gov/)
Statistics Canada(http://ww._statcan.ca/start.html)
National Statistics of UK(http://www.statistics.gov.uk/)

Federal Statistical Office Germany
(http://www.destatis.de/jetspeed/portal/cms/Sites/destatis/Internet/EN/Navigation/Homepage_ NT.psml)
National Institute for Statistics and Economic Studies(INSEE)

(http://www. insee.fr/en/home/home_page.asp)
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1991 1992 1993 1994 1995 1996 1997 1998 1999 2000 2001 2002 2003 2004 2005 2006 2007
1991 | 1992 | 1993 | 1994 | 1995 | 1996 | 1997 | 1998 | 1999 | 2000 [ 2001 | 2002 | 2003 | 2004 | 2005 | 2006 | 2007

21 22 28] 29 31 34| sal a1l 47| 47 sof s4f s3] a7 a4l 4] 30

24 25| 29 25 21 20| 26/ 70l 66 44 40 33 36 37/ 37/ 35 32

6.8 7.5 6.9 6.1 5.6 5.4 4.9 4.5 4.2 4.0 4.7 5.8 6.0 5.5 5.1 4.6 4.6

103 112 114 104 95| 96| 91| 83 76| 68 72 77 76 72| 68 63 6.0

86| 98 102 93 85 79| 68 61 59 54 50 51 49 47| 48/ 53 .

a2| 63| 76| 82 8o 87 94/ 90| 82 75 76 84 93 98 106 98l 84

go| 98 110 116| 110{ 115| 11.4f 110 104 90 83| 86| 90[ 93 93 92 83

93| 105/ 106 95 82[ 82 83 77 69 63[ 67 64 59 54 51 48 44

103 104 o5 81 63 61 66 74 68/ 60 53 52 46 39 37 38 36

A | 39| 38| 39| 44 a4l as| 39 37 36| 42| 43 48] 52| 47 44

64 71| 86| 98 97| 96 92f 93 85 69 66 75 82 84 84 82 75

A | 44| 43| 41| 39| a8l 64| 86l 87 80 73 78] 83 79 72 53

70| 86| 95 77 68 63| 52[ 49 51| 43 45 46| 54[ 55 48/ 39 38

6.7 11.6/ 16.2| 16.8] 15.1] 14.9] 12.7] 11.4] 103 9.6 9.1 9.1 9.1 8.8 8.3 7.7 6.9

60| 78 86 88 90| 97[ 96 110l 120/ 112 106| 1203] 97| 105 9.9/ 89 ..

.| 100 121] 110] 104 96| 90f 84 69 64 57| 58 59 61 72/ 74 72

14.7] 15.4| 15.6| 14.4 123| 116 9.9 7.6 5.7 4.2 4.0 4.5 4.7 4.5 4.3 4.4 4.4

85| 88 98| 106| 112| 112 11.3| 11.4[ 109 101 91| 86| 84 80[ 77| 68 .

16| 21| 26| 32[ 29[ 29 27| 27| 24 23] 20[ 27[ 37/ 51 45 48 47

55| 53 62 68 66 60 49 38 32 28 23 28 37] 46 47/ 39 32

60[ 65 66 60 55 48 4ol 32[ 32| 34 36 39| 45 44 a6l 35 26

A .| 163 169| 154 141 109 102 13.4| 16| 182| 19.9| 196 190 17.7| 138 96

a2 a1l 55| 68 71 72| 66| 50| 44 39 40 50 63 67 7.6 7.6/ 80

S| .| 17| 131 113 119 126 163 188| 193] 187 17.6| 182 162 133 113

13.0] 14.7 18.3| 19.5( 18.4( 17.8 16.6( 15.0( 12.5( 11.1| 10.4| 11.1| 11.1] 10.6 9.2 8.5 8.3

31| 56| 91 o4 88| 96| 99 82 67 56 49 50 56 63 7.3 70 61

.| 31 40| 38 35| 39 42[ 35 30 26 26 32| 43 44 44 40 36

OECD- 68l 74| 78] 76l 72| 72| 69l 68 670 62 64l 69 7] 69| 67 61] 56

0 24

Organisation for Economic Co-operation and Development (OECD) Statistics Portal(http://www.oecd.org/)
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